
AI)VISORy No. 397 a. 2024
October 9, 2024

In compliance with DepEd Order (DO)  No. 8, s. 20
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This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, S. 2001,
but only for the iriformation of DepBd Ofricials,
Personnel/ Staff, as well as the concerned public

INvrrATloN TO THE sTRATBGlc DEclsloH bLAlqHG
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Human  Resource  Innovations  and  Solutions,  Inc.  (HURI forms  you  of its

Strategic Decision Mafug Program on December 5-6, 2024 at Astorip Plaza Hotel, Pasig
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Participation in this activity is on a voluntary basis only.

For information.

HRDD/rtb/mvt
10/09/2024
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From:                                                                 Huris  <consult@huris.com.ph>
ov_.: _ _/                "JJ-. o{PS

0Sent:                                                             Monday,  7  October 2024 9:Oo am
To:                                                                               DEPED  V  BICOL  REGloN

Subject: REGISTER  NOW!  Strategic  Decision  Making  on  Decembe

Accredited)

5-6,  2024  (CESB

ln today's fast-paced world, strategic thinking is essential for e

leadership.  Elevate your decision-making abilities with our CESB

Strategic Decision Making program, and gain the skills to make

ective
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